25/07/2024, 09:28 Gmail - RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: P/O: 0000628928-VIAMO1

M Gmall Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: P/O: 0000628928-VIAMO01

1 message

Natasha Kirkup <NatashaK@seaward.com> 25 July 2024 at 09:27
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Sophie,

Yes this is the correct address.

Kind regards,
Natasha Kirkup

Junior Buyer

T: 0191 587 4968

E: Natashak@seaward.com

SEAWARD

GMC-INSTRUMENTS GROUP

15-18 Bracken Hill, South West Industrial Estate, Peterlee, County Durham, SR8 2SW.

www.seaward.com

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 9:14 AM

To: Natasha Kirkup <NatashaK@seaward.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: P/O: 0000628928-VIAMO1

External E-mail: This Email originated from outside the Seaward Corporate Network. Please take care when

clicking links and opening attachments.
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25/07/2024, 09:28 Gmail - RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: P/O: 0000628928-VIAMO1

Hi Natasha,

Thank you for your order. | am just emailing to clarify which address we should use for this order as we have a memo on
your account which states to use the following:

Please use delivery address -

Seaward Electronics (Calibration House)

Unit 11

Bracken Hill

South West Industrial Estate

Peterlee

SR8 2LS

Request from Michael Churchman - JG 28.2.24

This is slightly different (notably, the postcode) to the address on your order - please can you confirm which we should use?

Kind regards
Sophie Lines
Please note: My working days are Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please

continue to use email where possible.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Thu, Jul 25, 2024 at 8:52 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <natashak@seaward.com>
Date: Wed, 24 Jul 2024 at 17:11
Subject: P/O: 0000628928-VIAMO1
To: <orders@viamed.co.uk>
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Our Ref: P/O: 0000628928-VIAMO1
From: natashak@seaward.com

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=22eb7d1d9a&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1805477487599438683%7Cmsg-f:1805538855660588...  3/3


mailto:natashak@seaward.com

